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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P.O. BOX 871
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

January 11, 1963

Mr. Thomas A. Dugan
709 Bloomfield Boulevard
Faraington, New Mexico

Administrative Order PC-121
Daar Mr. Dugan:

Reference is made to your lication dated September 19,
1962, whersin you requeat ity to conmingle the distillate
production from the Largo Spux ¥Well No. 1, which well is com~
pleted in the Basin~Dakota Gas Pool and the Devils rork~Gallup
Pool., We now have a letter of consent to such commingling from
Mr. John A. Andexson, Regiomal Supervisor of the United sStates

Geological survey.

Redfexrn and Herd, Inc., is hexreby authorized to commingle
the Dakota and Gallup liquid ng from the aforesaid
well. It is our understanding that the production from each
formation will be measured sepurmtely except when shipping oil
which would be appromimately Sws days per month. Production
will be attributed to anch zome on thoss days in accordance
with periocdic well tests.

Vexy truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jx.,
Sseretarxy-birector

ALP/DSN/eax
ccs Oi) Conservation Commigsion - Axtec
mud states Geological survey ~ Roawell
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